James C. Nugent

From: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2021 10:11 AM

To: James C. Nugent

Cc: John Miklos

Subject: FW: Ditch

Jim,

See email below from FDEP....they agree with our position that the cut is artificial and FDEP will not consider this area to
be sovereign...so we can impact.

I'll pass this information along to SFWMD.

Stephen Butler | Project Manager
Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.
0:407.894.5969 | C: 407.341-0644
www.bio-techconsulting.com
@BioTechConsult

From: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:16 AM

To: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>

Cc: Malloy, Richard <Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>; Maddox, Rod <Rod.Maddox@floridadep.gov>
Subject: RE: Ditch

Hey Steve/John
Thanks for the additional data....yes we concur that we would recommend proprietary requirements not apply to the
subject dredged fingered area.

Scott Woolam

Bureau Chief of Survey and Mapping
Division of State Lands

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Mail Station 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850-245-2806
Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:39 PM

To: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
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<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Ditch

Right there with you....Monday, right! No worries...thx

Stephen Butler | Project Manager
Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.
0:407.894.5969 | C: 407.341-0644
www.bio-techconsulting.com
@BioTechConsult

From: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 4:33 PM

To: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

Hey Steve....busy day....will review soon

Scott Woolam

Bureau Chief of Survey and Mapping
Division of State Lands

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Mail Station 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850-245-2806
Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

Scott & Richard,

Please find attached site specific survey information as it relates to the historically excavated finger. We believe that this
information shows the area to be inconsistent with the historic shoreline’s fairly even topography...which supports its
historic excavation consistent with the previously provided aerials.

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.
Stephen Butler | Project Manager

Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.
0:407.894.5969 | C: 407.341-0644



www.bio-techconsulting.com
@BioTechConsult

From: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:10 AM

To: John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

Roger that

Scott Woolam

Bureau Chief of Survey and Mapping
Division of State Lands

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Mail Station 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850-245-2806
Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov

From: John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2021 9:09 AM

To: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>; Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

Scott, thanks for checking in. We're collecting data now. Stand by

John Miklos | President
Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.

Sent via cell phone-407.963.0291

-------- Original message --------

From: "Woolam, Scott" <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Date: 6/2/21 8:55 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>, John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>, "Malloy, Richard"
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>




Subject: RE: Ditch

Just checking on status

Scott Woolam

Bureau Chief of Survey and Mapping
Division of State Lands

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Mail Station 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850-245-2806
Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:16 PM

To: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

10-4...I'll have survey go out and get you some spot elevations. Thx

Stephen Butler | Project Manager
Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.
0:407.894.5969 | C: 407.341-0644
www.bio-techconsulting.com
@BioTechConsult

From: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 4:14 PM

To: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Ditch

Hey Steve
We were really wanting to have spot elevations from your surveyor supporting that the ditch is above OHW. We do recognize it was
dredged but want the spot elevations area was above....thanks

Scott Woolam

Bureau Chief of Survey and Mapping
Division of State Lands

Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd

Mail Station 105

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000
850-245-2806
Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov

From: Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 3:22 PM




To: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>; John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Ditch

Scott & Richard,

See attached FWD from SFWMD. See pg 23 of 27 for an aerial exhibit depicting the limits of the subject "cut"....shows that it is west
of the area you were thinking it to be per your email. This is consistent with the previously provided historic aerials that show the
system excavated from uplands sometime in the late 1970's/early 1980's.

As far as survey data, | checked our files and also checked with DWMA. We don't have on-ground spot elevations around this cut.
However, the engineering plans submitted to the District with this project, and past sequences, utilize Osceola County's 2016
Lidar...which has been accepted for use by SFWMD. I've attached a copy of the lidar with the SFWMD's FWD approved limits
overlaid.

Let me know if have questions or need more specific survey info.....thank you....

Stephen Butler | Project Manager
Bio-Tech Consulting Inc.
0:407.894.5969 | C: 407.341-0644
www.bio-techconsulting.com
@BioTechConsult

From: Woolam, Scott <Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 11:15 AM

To: John Miklos <john@bio-techconsulting.com>; Steve Butler <steve@bio-techconsulting.com>; Malloy, Richard
<Richard.Malloy@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: Ditch

Current Google Earth aerial for discussion [Dep Customer
Survey]<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Scott. Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>

[Dep Customer Survey]<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>
[Dep Customer Surveyl<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Scott.Woolam@FloridaDEP.gov>




